
DATE:  June 27, 2023 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

 

July 12, 2023 

1. Removal of Residual Ground Material & Removal and Disposal/Reuse of Large Tree 

Trunks (Annual Contract) – RFB No. 23-0043 

Scope of bid 
The Consolidated Government of Columbus, Georgia (City) invites qualified contractors to 

submit bids to provide the following services on an “as needed” basis: 

 

Option 1: Residual waste removal on an “as needed” basis, for either Pine Grove or Granite 

Bluff Landfill.  Such ground material could be used as fuel, mulch, or some other recyclable 

commodity.   

Option 2: Removal and disposal/reuse of large tree trunks on an “as needed” basis.   

 

The contract would be awarded to the vendor that can provide the greatest economic benefit 

to the City for each option.  

 
The contract term shall be for two years with the option to renew for three additional 

twelve-month periods. 

 

July 14, 2023 

1. Automated Speed Detection for School Zone Safety Enforcement (Annual Contract) – 

RFP No. 23-0036 

Scope of RFP 

The Columbus Consolidated Government is requesting proposals for automated speed 

detection for school zone safety enforcement systems and services, specifically LiDAR 

(Light Detection and Ranging) with ALPR (Automated License Plate Readers) functions to 

integrate with the existing Flock Safety system for the Columbus Police Department. 

 

The contract term shall be for two years with the option to renew for three additional 

twelve-month periods. 

 


